Cookbook for Walton-Verona K-5

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Fresh Fruit Medley
Fruit-Canned Assorted
Juice Box 100%
Corn- Steamed
Big Daddy Cheese Pizza
Big Daddy Pepperoni Pizza
Uncrustable Small
Fresh Fruit Seasonal
Salad- Side Tossed
Strawberry Cup
Eggo Mini Maple Pancakes
Muffin with String Cheese option
Cereal Assorted with Toast Option
Breakfast Pizza

Popcorn Chicken		
Fries Crinkle Cut		
Baby Carrots		
Broccoli-Roasted		

PopTart with Toast Option

Fresh Fruit Medley

NO IMAGE

Servings:	4.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44280

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
APPLE DELIC GLDN	1 Each		597481
ORANGE 113-138CT COMM	1 Each		171871
Banana	1 Each		197769
PEAR 95-110CT MRKN	1 Each		198056

Preparation Instructions

Wash fruit, slice fruit or serve whole Place in bag for service or boat CCP Hold for cold service at 41F or lower

- mile and a continuity	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.750
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 4.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories	89.15		
Fat	0.18g		
Saturated Fat	0.00g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	0.00mg		
Sodium	0.33mg		
Carbohydrates	22.75g		
Fiber	4.03g		
Total Sugar	10.75g		
Added Sugar	0.00g**		
Protein	1.08g		
Vitamin A 120.78mcg	Vitamin C 23.30mg		
Calcium 25.11mg	Iron 0.23mg		

^{**}One or more nutritional components are missing from at least one item on this recipe.

Nutrition - Per 100g

Fruit-Canned Assorted



Servings:120.00Category:FruitServing Size:0.50 CupHACCP Process:No CookMeal Type:BreakfastRecipe ID:R-44306

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEACH DCD IN JCE	1 #10 CAN		610372
PEAR DCD IN JCE	1 #10 CAN		610364
FRUIT COCKTAIL DCD XL/S	1 #10 CAN		258362
ORANGES MAND WHL L/S	1 #10 CAN		117897
PINEAPPLE TIDBITS IN JCE	1 #10 CAN		189979

Preparation Instructions

Place in 4oz cup

CCP Hold cold service at 41F or lower

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.512
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 120.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	•		
Amount Per Serving			
Cal	ories	71.07	
F	at	0.00g	
Satura	ted Fat	0.00g	
Tran	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	esterol	0.00mg	
Soc	dium	2.16mg	
Carbol	ydrates	16.58g	
Fi	ber	1.02g	
Total	Sugar	11.36g	
Added	l Sugar	3.66g	
Pro	tein	0.54g	
Vitamin A	61.78mcg	Vitamin C	0.80mg
Calcium	12.95mg	Iron	0.36mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Juice Box 100%

NO IMAGE

Servings:5.00Category:FruitServing Size:1.00 ServingHACCP Process:No CookMeal Type:BreakfastRecipe ID:R-44298

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
JUICE BOX GRP 100	1 Each		698211
JUICE BOX VERY BRY	1 Each		698391
JUICE BOX APPL 100 40-4.23FLZ	1 Each		698744
JUICE BOX ORNG TANGR 100	1 Each		698251
JUICE BOX FRT PNCH 100	1 Each		698240

Preparation Instructions

Cold Service 41F or below

, unearly of Colving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 5.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		0		
Amount Per Serving				
Calc	ries	64.00		
F	at	0.00g		
Satura	ted Fat	0.00g		
Tran	s Fat	0.00g		
Chole	sterol	0.00mg		
Sod	ium	8.00mg		
Carboh	ydrates	16.20g		
Fil	er	0.00g		
Total	Sugar	14.80g		
Added	Sugar	0.00g		
Pro	tein	0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	
	*		*	

Nutrition - Per 100g

Corn-Steamed

NO IMAGE

Servings:	96.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44213
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN CUT SUPER SWT	4 #10 CAN		851329
SEASONING SIX PEPR BLEND	4 Tablespoon		229580

Preparation Instructions

CCP Heat to 165 F or higher for at least 15 seconds CCP Hold at 135 F or higher

7 amount of corving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.539

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 96.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	•		
Amount Per Serving			
Calories		64.34	
Fa	at	0.80g	
Satura	ted Fat	0.00g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	0.00mg	
Sod	ium	55.00mg	
Carbohydrates		12.87g	
Fib	er	1.61g	
Total	Sugar	4.83g	
Added	Sugar	0.00g	
Pro	tein	1.61g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Big Daddy Cheese Pizza

NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44215
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA CHS WGRAIN PRIMO 16IN	1 Slice	BAKE COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes. IMPINGEMENT OVEN: 420°F for 6-7 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 1. Preheat oven to 400°F. 2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil. 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack. 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted. NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	575522

Preparation Instructions

BAKE

COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes. IMPINGEMENT OVEN: 420°F for 6-7 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 1. Preheat oven to 400°F. 2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil. 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack. 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted. NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.

CCP Hot hold 141 or below

Anioditi of Colving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.130	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		360.00	
Fa	ıt	16.00g	
Saturat	ed Fat	7.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	35.00mg	
Sodium		490.00mg	
Carbohydrates		35.00g	
Fib	er	3.00g	
Total S	Sugar	9.00g	
Added	Sugar	0.00g	
Protein		21.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	441.00mg	Iron	2.10mg
-			

Nutrition - Per 100g

Big Daddy Pepperoni Pizza

NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44216
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA CHS WGRAIN PRIMO 16IN	1 Slice	BAKE COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes. IMPINGEMENT OVEN: 420°F for 6-7 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 1. Preheat oven to 400°F. 2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil. 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack. 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted. NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	575522
PEPPERONI SLCD 16/Z	2 Each		100240

Preparation Instructions

BAKE

COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes. IMPINGEMENT OVEN: 420°F for 6-7 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 1. Preheat oven to 400°F. 2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil. 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack. 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted. NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.

Amount of Cerving		
Meat	2.235	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.130	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		377.65	
F	at	17.65g	
Satura	ated Fat	7.59g	
Trar	ns Fat	0.00g	
Chole	esterol	38.53mg	
Soc	dium	555.88mg	
Carbohydrates		35.00g	
Fi	ber	3.00g	
Total	Sugar	9.00g	
Added	d Sugar	0.00g	
Protein		21.59g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	441.00mg	Iron	2.15mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Uncrustable Small

NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44920
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PBJ GRP WGRAIN	1 Each		527462

Preparation Instructions

Thaw and serve

Autount 1 of octains	
Meat	1.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

<u> </u>	1100 001111	.9	
Amount Per Serving			
Calc	ries	300.00	
F	at	16.00g	
Satura	ted Fat	3.50g	
Tran	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	0.00mg	
Sod	ium	270.00mg	
Carboh	ydrates	32.00g	
Fil	er	4.00g	
Total	Sugar	15.00g	
Added	Sugar	12.00g	
Pro	tein	9.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	43.00mg	Iron	1.00mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Fresh Fruit Seasonal



Servings:	7.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-53141
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Fresh Strawberries	3 1/2 Cup	Thaw strawberries, rinse fruit and take of stem and cut strawberry in halves	212768
PLUM 40-60CT	7 Each		164178
BANANA 1 FRESH STAGE YELLOW 40 DOLE	7 Each		249492
GRAPES GREEN SDLSS ORGNC 18 P/L	3 1/2 Cup		907629
MELON HONEYDEW JMBO	3 1/2 Cup		671004
WATERMELON BIN	3 1/2 Cup		764521
BLUEBERRIES 12-6Z COMM	3 1/2 Cup		889107

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

- mile and a continuity	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	1.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 7.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	er Serving
Calories	139.84**
Fat	0.60g**
Saturated Fat	0.10g**
Trans Fat	0.00g**
Cholesterol	0.00mg**
Sodium	1.20mg**
Carbohydrates	36.11g**
Fiber	4.00g**
Total Sugar	21.67g**
Added Sugar	0.00g**
Protein	1.91g**
Vitamin A 303.22mcg**	Vitamin C 16.54mg**
Calcium 12.13mg**	Iron 0.48mg**

^{**}One or more nutritional components are missing from at least one item on this recipe.

Nutrition - Per 100g

Salad-Side Tossed

NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44801
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP	1/2 Cup	1 Cup = .5 Cup DG Veg	735787
TOMATO GRAPE SWT	2 Each	Approx 2 - 3 tomatoes	129631
Cucumber	2 Slice	Slice up cucumber	16P98
CARROT MATCHSTICK SHRED	1 Ounce		198161

Preparation Instructions

Wash and Rinse all ingredients as directed on PKG. In 8 oz bowl, layer lettuce, tomatoes, carrots. Hold in cooler. Hold at Cold Service.

7 into direct of oor virig	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.250
RedVeg	0.285
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

our my one or more out	
Amount Per	r Serving
Calories	20.16
Fat	0.05g
Saturated Fat	0.01g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	0.00mg
Sodium	21.13mg
Carbohydrates	4.54g
Fiber	1.66g
Total Sugar	2.46g
Added Sugar	0.00g
Protein	0.92g
Vitamin A 4942.98mcg	Vitamin C 4.82mg
Calcium 19.58mg	Iron 0.32mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Strawberry Cup

NO IMAGE

Servings:1.00Category:FruitServing Size:1.00 EachHACCP Process:No CookMeal Type:LunchRecipe ID:R-44272

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

STRAWBERRY CUP 1 Each 655010

Preparation Instructions

Place in 4 oz bowl CCP Cold service 41F or below

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving 0.000 Meat Grain 0.000 **Fruit** 0.500 GreenVeg 0.000 RedVeg 0.000 **OtherVeg** 0.000 Beans, Peas, and Lentils 0.000 Starch 0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size. 1.00 Lacit			
	Amount P	er Serving	
Calories		90.00	
Fa	at	0.00g	
Satura	ted Fat	0.00g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydrates		22.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Total	Sugar	18.00g	
Added Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		1.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Eggo Mini Maple Pancakes



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Package	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-51985
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PANCAKE MINI MAPL IW	1 Package	Basic Preparation HEAT IN OVENABLE POUCH. CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 350 DEGREES F. PLACE POUCHES FLAT ON A BAKING SHEET AND HEAT FOR 7-9 MINUTES. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 350 DEGREES F. PLACE POUCHES FLAT ON A BAKING SHEET AND HEAT FOR 11-13 MINUTES. MICROWAVE: HEAT FOR 30 SECONDS ON HIGH. DO NOT PLACE POUCHES DIRECTLY ON OVEN RACK OR LET POUCHES TOUCH OVEN SIDES. APPLIANCES MAY VARY, ADJUST ACCORDINGLY.	284831

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

7 and direct of Conting	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Package

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		200.00	
Fa	at	6.00g	
Satura	ted Fat	1.00g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	5.00mg	
Sodium		210.00mg	
Carbohydrates		36.00g	
Fik	er	4.00g	
Total	Sugar	12.00g	
Added	Sugar	0.00g	
Protein		4.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	40.00mg	Iron	3.60mg
Calcium	roroung		o.comg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Muffin with String Cheese option



Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-54655
School:	Walton-Verona K-5		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
MUFFIN CHOC/CHOC CHP WGRAIN IW	1 Each	Thaw and Serve	557991
MUFFIN BLUEB WGRAIN IW	1 Each	Thaw and Serve	557970
Bongards Low Moisture Part Skim Mozzarella String Cheese Stick - 168/1 oz	2 Gram		122019

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

- mile and a continuity	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Corring Cizor froe Zaon			
Amount Per Serving			
Calories	192.86		
Fat	6.21g		
Saturated Fat	2.13g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	33.04mg		
Sodium	137.14mg		
Carbohydrates	31.50g		
Fiber	2.00g		
Total Sugar	16.50g		
Added Sugar	8.50g		
Protein	3.25g		
Vitamin A 0.00mcg**	Vitamin C 0.00mg**		
Calcium 42.14mg	Iron 1.20mg		

^{**}One or more nutritional components are missing from at least one item on this recipe.

Nutrition - Per 100g

Cereal Assorted with Toast Option

NO IMAGE

Servings:	5.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-44336

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL CINN TOAST CRNCH BWL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat	595934
CEREAL LUCKY CHARMS WGRAIN BWL	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat	265811
CEREAL CHEERIOS WGRAIN BWL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat	264702
CEREAL COCOA PUFFS WGRAIN R/S	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat	270401
CEREAL TRIX R/S WGRAIN BWL	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat	265782
Toast with Butter	5 Serving	Spray sheet pan with butter spray Place bread on a sheet pan spread liquid butter on the top of the bread- 1/2 tablespoon per slice Toast in a convection oven until lightly brown- approximately 5-7minutes Place in heat and hold until ready to serve Cook to the line during service.	R-44246

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

z missin i si s	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 5.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Cal	lories	242.00	
ı	Fat	10.00g	
Satur	ated Fat	1.25g	
Tra	ns Fat	0.00g	
Chol	esterol	0.00mg	
So	dium	271.00mg	
Carbo	hydrates	35.80g	
F	iber	3.00g	
Tota	l Sugar	7.00g	
Adde	d Sugar	7.00g	
Pr	otein	5.20g	
Vitamin A	140.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.72mg
Calcium	113.50mg	Iron	4.70mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Breakfast Pizza

NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-44242

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA WGRAIN BKFST TKY SAUS	1 Each	BAKE COOKING INSTRUCTIONS. COOK BEFORE SERVING. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY, COOK TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 165°F BEFORE SERVING. Place frozen pizzas in 18"x26"x1 2" prepared pans. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F for 15 to 17 minutes. Rotate pan ½ way through bake time. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion. NOTE: Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments.	160432

Preparation Instructions

CCP Hot Hold 135 or below

7 till Garage Garage	
Meat	1.000
Grain	1.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		•	
Amount Per Serving			
Cal	ories	200.20	
F	at	7.00g	
Satura	ted Fat	2.00g	
Trar	ns Fat	0.00g	
Chole	esterol	15.00mg	
Soc	dium	320.00mg	
Carbol	nydrates	26.00g	
Fi	ber	3.00g	
Total	Sugar	6.00g	
Added	d Sugar	2.00g	
Protein		9.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	150.02mg	Iron	1.69mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

PopTart with Toast Option



Servings:	3.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-44294

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN CINN	1 Each		695880
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN STRAWB	1 Each		695890
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN BLUEB	1 Each		865131
Toast with Butter	3 Serving	Spray sheet pan with butter spray Place bread on a sheet pan spread liquid butter on the top of the bread- 1/2 tablespoon per slice Toast in a convection oven until lightly brown- approximately 5-7minutes Place in heat and hold until ready to serve Cook to the line during service.	R-44246

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

7 tillount i or corving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.083
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Cal	lories	303.33	
ı	Fat	10.67g	
Satur	ated Fat	2.25g	
Tra	ns Fat	0.00g	
Chol	esterol	0.00mg	
So	dium	258.33mg	
Carbo	hydrates	50.00g	
F	iber	4.00g	
Tota	l Sugar	15.67g	
Adde	d Sugar	10.67g	
Pr	otein	5.00g	
Vitamin A	166.67mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	151.50mg	Iron	2.80mg
		-	

Nutrition - Per 100g

Popcorn Chicken

NO IMAGE

Servings:	113.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.50 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-53359

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Breaded Popcorn Chicken	512 Ounce	113 serving per case = 4.5oz approximately 10 pieces	260419

Preparation Instructions

Gold Creek Foods recommends baking at 375°F for about 14 minutes, but cooking times may vary. A conventional oven at 400°F for 8-10 minutes or 350°F for 20 minutes is also an option. Convection ovens can cook it in 6-8 minutes at 375°F.

7 into direct of conving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	1.250
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 113.00 Serving Size: 4.50 Ounce

9		-	
Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	67.96	
Fa	at	3.02g	
Satura	ted Fat	0.57g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	13.22mg	
Sod	ium	154.81mg	
Carboh	ydrates	4.15g	
Fib	er	0.38g	
Total	Sugar	0.00g	
Added	Sugar	0.00g	
Pro	tein	5.66g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	6.80mg	Iron	0.38mg

Nutrition -	Per 100g
--------------------	-----------------

<u>INGUIUOII</u>	- I CI I	oog	
Calo	ries	53.28	
Fa	at	2.37g	
Satura	ted Fat	0.44g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	10.36mg	
Sod	ium	121.35mg	
Carboh	ydrates	3.26g	
Fib	er	0.30g	
Total	Sugar	0.00g	
Added	Sugar	0.00g	
Pro	tein	4.44g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	5.33mg	Iron	0.30mg

Fries Crinkle Cut



Servings:	80.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44824
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRIES 1/2IN C/C OVEN	30 Pound	BAKE PREHEAT OVEN TO 450° F. PLACE FROZEN FRIES IN A SINGLE LAYER ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 18 TO 22 MINUTES. CONVECTION PREHEAT OVEN TO 425° F. SPREAD FROZEN FRIES EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 10 TO 14 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING.	200697

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000
Starch	1.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 80.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

	1100		
Amount Per Serving			
Calc	ries	200.00	
F	at	6.00g	
Satura	ted Fat	0.00g	
Tran	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	0.00mg	
Sod	ium	40.00mg	
Carboh	ydrates	36.00g	
Fit	per	2.00g	
Total	Sugar	2.00g	
Added	Sugar	0.00g	
Pro	tein	2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	0.60mg

Nutrition - Per 100g

Baby Carrots

NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-45080
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CARROT BABY WHL MED	1/2 Cup	Put in 4oz boats for service. Chill	273902

Preparation Instructions

Cold service 41F or below (Weight of 1/2cup=2.48oz

Amount of Colving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.750	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	30.00	
Fa	at	0.00g	
Saturat	ted Fat	0.00g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	0.00mg	
Sod	ium	45.00mg	
Carboh	ydrates	7.00g	
Fib	er	2.00g	
Total	Sugar	4.00g	
Added	Sugar	0.00g	
Pro	tein	0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg
-			

Nutrition - Per 100g

Broccoli-Roasted

NO IMAGE

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-47265
School:	Walton-Verona Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Broccoli, No Salt Added, Frozen	9 2/11 Pound	STEAM Place frozen broccoli in steam table pan and steam in steamer. Take a deep steam table pan and fill with about 2 inches of water. Place frozen broccoli in holey steam table pan and place inside deeper steam table pan. Cover and steam on stove top.	IN110473
BUTTER SUB	1/4 Cup		209810
Black Pepper	1/2 Teaspoon	BAKE	24108
DRESSING MIX RNCH	1 Package		192716

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Place frozen broccoli in lined sheet pans
- 2. Add 9 lbs. broccoli per pan (you may need to cut in pieces)
- 3. Roast at 400F for 8-12 minutes
- 4. Pour into solid pan and season according to directions.
- 5. Set on hot line for service
- 6. Batch cook as needed

CCP Hold at or above 135F

z anie danie i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e				
Meat	0.000			
Grain	0.000			
Fruit	0.000			
GreenVeg	0.501			
RedVeg	0.000			
OtherVeg	0.000			
Beans, Peas, and Lentils	0.000			
Starch	0.000			

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 50.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	0.00 0 ap					
Amount Per Serving						
Calo	ries	26.62				
Fa	at	0.00g				
Satura	ted Fat	0.00g				
Trans	s Fat	0.00g				
Chole	sterol	0.00mg				
Sod	ium	389.78mg				
Carboh	ydrates	5.17g				
Fib	er	3.01g				
Total	Sugar	1.00g				
Added	Sugar	0.00g				
Protein		3.01g				
Vitamin A	0.00mcg	Vitamin C	0.00mg			
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg			

Nutrition - Per 100g